

THE PETROLEUM BOARD

Shell-Mex House,
Strand,
London,
W.C.2.

Our Ref: GLC/JCH.

21st March, 1947.

The Associated Ethyl Co. Ltd.,
Artillery House,
Artillery Row,
London, E.W.1.

Dear Sirs,

In connection with the recent correspondence which we have had regarding the case of A. E. Drury, one of the Board's ex-employees at Falmouth, we promised to let you know any information which might be of interest to Dr. Davison and Dr. Cassells in connection with this man.

We have been pressing the Insurance Company who have been dealing with this case to gain information as to his present condition, which might be of interest, and have obtained from them the facts which are outlined in the attached copy of the letter. We are sending it on to you so that you may be aware of the up-to-date position, although we are afraid it will not be of much assistance from a medical angle.

Yours faithfully,
FOR THE PETROLEUM BOARD.

(SIGNED)

CHEMICAL DEPARTMENT.

RE 0021502